

Accepted Manuscript

Title: Sleep apnea after posterior cerebral artery aneurysm rupture and elevated intracranial pressure: a chiari-like syndrome

Author: E. Morrone, C. Pistarini, B. Cazzulani, M. Rossi, A. Prpa, Francesco Fanfulla

PII: S1389-9457(16)00026-5
DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/doi: 10.1016/j.sleep.2016.01.003>
Reference: SLEEP 2995

To appear in: *Sleep Medicine*

Received date: 6-8-2015
Revised date: 11-12-2015
Accepted date: 8-1-2016

Please cite this article as: E. Morrone, C. Pistarini, B. Cazzulani, M. Rossi, A. Prpa, Francesco Fanfulla, Sleep apnea after posterior cerebral artery aneurysm rupture and elevated intracranial pressure: a chiari-like syndrome, *Sleep Medicine* (2016), <http://dx.doi.org/doi: 10.1016/j.sleep.2016.01.003>.

This is a PDF file of an unedited manuscript that has been accepted for publication. As a service to our customers we are providing this early version of the manuscript. The manuscript will undergo copyediting, typesetting, and review of the resulting proof before it is published in its final form. Please note that during the production process errors may be discovered which could affect the content, and all legal disclaimers that apply to the journal pertain.



Sleep apnea after posterior cerebral artery aneurysm rupture and elevated intracranial pressure: a Chiari-like syndrome

Comment [JM1]: Authors: I amended this title so that it reads better – is it OK?

E. Morrone^a, C. Pistarini^b, B. Cazzulani^b, M. Rossi^b, A. Prpa^a, Francesco Fanfulla^{a,*}

Comment [JM2]: Please list all authors' names in full, like I have done with the last author

^aSleep Medicine Unit, S. Maugeri Foundation IRCCS, Scientific Institute of Pavia, Pavia, Italy

^bNeurorehabilitation Unit, S. Maugeri Foundation IRCCS, Scientific Institute of Pavia, Pavia, Italy

***Corresponding author:** U. O. di Medicina del Sonno, Fondazione S. Maugeri IRCCS, Istituto Scientifico di Pavia, Via S. Maugeri 10, 27100 Pavia, Italy. Tel.: +39.0382.592807; fax +39.0382.592024.

E-mail address: francesco.fanfulla@fsm.it (Francesco Fanfulla)

Comment [JM3]: Please ensure that this is the correct full postal address for correspondence, thanks.

Keywords:

Elevated intracranial pressure

Sleep apnea

Hypoxia

Polysomnography

Highlights

- Sub-arachnoid hemorrhage may determine obstructive sleep apnea, even in patients without risk factors.
- In the presence of clinical deterioration, clinicians should consider this complication.
- Starting continuous positive airway pressure (CPAP) therapy should be assessed when treatment of elevated intracranial pressure is not indicated.

Download English Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/en/article/6060232>

Download Persian Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/article/6060232>

[Daneshyari.com](https://daneshyari.com)